From: "Michael Nderitu" <mnderitu@icj-kenya.org>

To: "Magnus Killander" <magnus.killander@up.ac.za>
Date: 2006/11/06 02:39

Subject: Fw: permission

Hi Magnus,

The Acting ED says itas OK as per the email below.

Regards,

Michael Nderitu

Kenyan Section of the

International Commission of Jurists

P.O. Box Number 59743-00200, Nairobi
Tel: 020-3875981/6570996

Cell: 0733 491 549/ 0720 491 549
Fascmile 020-3875982

————— Original Message -----

From: Michael Nderitu

To: Monica Mbaru

Cc: Magnus Killander

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 2:36 PM
Subject: permission

Dear Monica,
Kindly reply to Magnus on his request below.

Regards,

Michael Nderitu

Kenyan Section of the

International Commission of Jurists

P.O. Box Number 59743-00200, Nairobi
Tel: 020-3875981/6570996

Cell: 0733 491 549/ 0720 491 549
Fascmile 020-3875982

----- Original Message -----

From: Magnus Killander

To: mnderitu@icj-kenya.org

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2006 7:01 PM
Subject: permission

Dear Michael,

Thanks for the Judiciary Watch Report that | received some time ago. Is it ok if | include my article in the
Report in the University of Pretoria research depository (digital archive), available at
https://www.up.ac.za/dspace/

Regards,

Magnus



Magnus Killander

Centre for Human Rights
Faculty of Law

University of Pretoria
Pretoria 0002, South Africa
Tel: + 27 (12) 420-5407
Fax: + 27 (12) 362-5125
Cell: + 27 (73) 637-5862
www.chr.up.ac.za



